From: Olivia Oshea <olivia.oshea@gpsltd.co.uk>

Sent: 23 January 2025 09:40

To: Gibbons, Kelly <kgibbons@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Cc: Eleanor Simmons <eleanor.simmons@gpsltd.co.uk>; gps appeals <appeals@gpsltd.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Madley appeal - list of docs (Request for Appendix 8)

Good morning,
Thank you for highlighting this. Please find attached Appendix C8.

Kind regards
Olivia O'shea
Appeals Assistant & Researcher

For and on behalf of:

Green Planning Studio Ltd
Unit D Lunesdale,

Upton Magna Business Park,
Upton Magna,

Shrewsbury,

SY4 4TT

Tel: 01743 709364
www: http://greenplanning.co.uk

Company no. 8736963

On Thu, 23 Jan 2025 at 08:42, Gibbons, Kelly <kgibbons@herefordshire.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Eleanor,

Colleagues have been cross checking with the list you helpfully sent over yesterday and it
appears that in the emails sent by PINS we have the article relating to Appendix 9 twice and we
don’t have appendix 8.

8. Office for National Statistics: What does the 2011 Census tell us about the
characteristics of Gypsy or Irish Travellers in England and Wales, January 2014

9. Planning Resource — “A government consultation on Gypsies and Travellers is too
focused on stronger enforcement at the expense of boosting site supply, according to
practitioners” 12t April 2018.
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Could | ask that you send over Appendix 8 to me please.
Thank You

Kelly

HerefOrdshire.gov.uk

Kelly Gibbons Economy and Environment

Development Management Service Manager

01432 261781

kelly.gibbons@herefordshire.gov.uk
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General Planning Enquiries:

planning_enquiries@herefordshire.gov.uk
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